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New FC Slot

Procedure Comments:

ACTIVE DATA USED FOR AIRPORT AND RUNWAYS.

NEW GPA, TCH AND PFAF. ADDED TWO NEW INITIAL SEGMENTS.

APPLIED MEMO: WAIVER TO ORDER 8260.58, UNITED STATES STANDARD FOR PERFORMANCE BASED NAVIGATION (PBN) INSTRUMENT PROCEDURE DESIGN, ON APPENDIX C PBN TRANSITION TO ILS/GLS/LPV
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Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: August22,2023

To: Instrument Flight Procedures Service Providers

From: Eric S. Parker, Acting Manager, Flight Technologies and Procedures
Division

Subject: Waiver to Order 8260.58, United States Standard for Performance Based

Navigation (PBN) Instrument Procedure Design, on Appendix C PBN
Transition to ILS/GLS/LPV Final.

This memorandum waives FAA Order 8260.58, United States Standard for Performance
Based Navigation (PBN) Instrument Procedure Design, Appendix C, paragraph 2.a.(1),
for procedures that meet all of the following guidelines:

The final approach segment length is no longer than 37,400 feet.

The glidepath angle is 3.00 degrees or more.

The Threshold Crossing Height is between 40 feet and 60 feet.

No PBN segment/s intersect the final approach course extended closer than
12,300 feet plus Distance to Turn Anticipation (DTA) from the PFAF.

el S

This memorandum remains in effect until rescinded. Please direct all inquiries to the
Flight Procedures and Airspace Group, Standards Section at 405-954-1139 or 9-AWA-
AVS-AFS420@faa.gov.
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